OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501

March 5, 1uog

Mobil Oil Corporation
P, O. Box 033
Midland, Texas 7970G1

Attentions Mr. Ira B. Stitt

AMENDMENT
Adnministrative QOrder PC=-207

Gantlenens

Reference is made to your letter dated February 26, 1968,
wherein you request that Administrative Order PC~-207 be amended
to delete the requirement for metering the DPrinkard production
in the commingling installation.

Inasmuch as all production going into this commingled tank
battery is of marginal nature, you are hereby authorized to com-
mingle said production allocating same to each of the two pools
on the basis of guarterly well tests, provided however, that
you shall nctify the Commission at such time as any well in
either pool is capable of top allowable preduction.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/esr

ccs Oil Conservation Commission {with enclosure) - Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineerinyg Committee - Hobbs
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